Dear Nod,

»ltmm;h the roorn recsipt on your rogistered mc&a@ of ‘f/?; wiil hﬂiﬁ&% I
poceived 1%, 1 add that The enclured 155% saens o accord with the contents. I've m&:
yet refilad the various items. £ présune i3 is somplete for o= you know, I kept ao list
of what you hade : ' i ' ‘ ’

The pack ;aameotentawredmagad ‘hi not o olalw against you and I can't
weke one to tho post oitice for that would require surremdering that which wes dacaged,
about 150 elactmeﬁaﬁe pagos, Hather it ian susgestion for ths fubure, based on our
considerable expivi wdih tho new pontal seisncs, the destructive cnpsbdilties of m&
exceed the mm of The wdnitisieds For a mck‘zm. with this kiad of contents
ne¥spezdr 1o an Inodequate prolection, Ear&bertr"- rrelératile, md- it is penieraliy &
wioe mroopition o hove sl dmner wospolng wedew ﬂ'e o ndh}fﬂ"‘ vhen there are =0 usay
losse sheets. alw. the wraydng peper on t;?’:w oubside 43 too thin for suoh welpght aud
s.ont&. Se
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